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2024 Asphalt Overlay Work Order Construction Contract, Package 1
Solicitation Number: CO-00706

Job No.: 24-0104/24-1401/24-1402

ADDENDUM 1
10/12/2023

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 
specifications and as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies 
of the bid proposal.  

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Question Police contractors have increased their hourly rate.  Can "maximum bid of $40.00 per HR" be 
removed?
Response: Yes, it will be removed to read only Police Officer.  Please see #2, Changes to the Specifications.
  

2. Question Can Line Items 56-60 be removed?  (Line items in question do not pertain to this contract)
Response: No, these items are for asphalt replacements in an intersection.

3. Question Since we are an SBE, are we still required to reach out to get other SBE quotes?
Response: If a contractor is SBE, more than likely you will meet the SMWB Goal; however, the Good Faith 
Effort Plan (GFEP) is a required document and we do require the form with your list of 
subcontractors/suppliers that will be utilized on this contract. A good faith outreach effort is still necessary.

4. Question What is required to submit with our proposal in regards to GFEP?
Response: The GFEP form is required.  On the GFEP, we require all subcontractors/suppliers listed will be 
utilized on this contract.  All subcontractors/suppliers, regardless of SMWB status should be listed on the 
GFEP.  If you do not reach the goal, see Section C of the GFEP.

5. Question What is required to SMWB as a SBE if we are the successful bidder for job award.
Response: The successful bidder for this solicitation will be required to submit monthly payments to all 
subcontractors/suppliers utilized on this contract, in the SAWS SPUR System.  If your firm or any 
subcontractors are not familiar with the process or entering payments/audits (and confirming –
subcontractors/suppliers) the SMWB Department will be happy to provide training to anyone on how to 
use the SPUR System.

6. Question What happens if we can’t get quotes from any SBE, will the project still be awarded to the lowest 
bidder?
Response: This solicitation is an aspirational goal only and SMWB is only one component of the solicitation. 
The contracting department has additional criteria for awarding the contract in accordance with 
Instructions to Bidders document in solicitation packet.
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7. Question Do you have any examples to follow for templates that can be utilized for submittal purpose. 
Response: There is not a template used for the submittal purpose, however please utilize the Bid Packet 
Checklist for all required documents..  

 
8. Question . What is an example of a work order for this contract? It helps with pricing bid items. 

Response: This contract may require a hundred or more work orders in a year that differ in size and scope. 
No one particular work order can be considered to represent an “example” work order which may be 
issued. Location and conditions vary at for each work order and are also influenced by CoSA inspector 
requirements. Quantities provided in the Bid Proposal are estimated based on total historic contract use 
with a yearly basis and may or may not be used at the quantities listed. Refer to General Conditions 7.2 
and Special Conditions 1.1, among other locations within the bid package for more explanation. 

 
9. Question Can SC-2.7 Performance Time / WO’s less that 900sq. ft. – seven (7) calendar days be changed 

to 14 calendar days? It takes just as much time to mobilize and transport material regardless of street cut 
square footage.   
Response: This time has proven adequate in past contracts and no change will be made. SC-2.7 also states 
that the Contractor shall have the work force capacity to complete up to three (3) mil and overlay work 
orders per day during peak periods if such work orders are made available to the Contractor. Additionally, 
the Contractor shall provide enough resources to accomplish the workload assigned to the Contractor 
within the allotted time frame.  

 
CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 

 
1. Due to updates in the General Wage Decisions for Building Construction Type, remove the wage decision 

document from the solicitation in entirety and replace with revised version (rev. 09/01/2023 for General 
Decision Number TX20230231). This version should be utilized by the awarded contractor for the project. 

 
2. Remove the Bid Proposal in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Bid Proposal.  Bidders shall 

use the revised bid proposal when submitting a bid for this project.  Failure to use the revised version may 
result in the bid being found non-responsive. 

a. Updated Bid Proposal line #26, “Police Officer (Maximum Bid of $40.00 per HR)” to reflect 
“Police Officer (refer to SC-2.12)” and deleted $40 max bid cap. Bidders are reminded police 
hours are invoiced without markup allowed per the Supplemental Conditions section 2.12. 

b. Updated Bid Proposal line #42, “Hot Applied Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (Bicycle Rider 
Symbol)” and changed quantity from 252 to 2.  

  
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum, including these two (2) pages, is fifteen (15) pages with attachments in its entirety. 
 
Attachments:  
 

General Wage Decision Number TX20230231 (rev. 09/01/2023) (7 pages) 
Bid Proposal (6 pages) 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Engineer Name 

Company 
(SEAL)  
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